E

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES MEETING
March 25, 2013
3:00 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.

L 201

To conform to the open meeting act, the public may attend open sessions

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

2, OPENING COMMENTS FROM THE CHAIR
3. OPEN COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
4, APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a. March 11, 2013 Meeting

5. REPORTS
a. Updates from the Department of Institutional Effectiveness, Research & Planning — Aeron

Zentner

6. ACTION ITEMS
a. English Non-Transfer PLOs
b. English Transfer PLOs

7. DISCUSSION ITEMS
a. Division Meeting Presentations - Aeron Zentner
b. SLO Handbook
¢. SLO Revision Process
d. Counseling PLOs

8. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS
a. SLO-Related Events — FPD: Revising & Reviewing SLOs/PLOS Monday 3/25, 6-9 pm (SSV 151)

9. OTHER
a. Revised SLOs: Ed 140, PSY 101, PSY 230, PSY 232
b. Revised PLOs: Education-Instructional Aid
¢. SLO Meeting dates for Spring 2013: April 8, April 22, May 13

10. ADJOURNMENT

NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY
Antelope Valley College prohibits discrimination and harassment based on sex, gender, race, color, religion, national origin or
ancestry, age, disability, marital status, sexual orientation, cancer-related medical condition, or genetic predisposition. Upon
request, we will consider reasonable accommodation to permit individuals with protected disabilities to (1) complete the
employment or admission process, (b) perform essential job functions, (c) enjoy benefits and privileges of similarly-situated
individuals without disabilities, and (d) participate in instruction, programs, services, activities, or events.



SE

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES MEETING
MINUTES
March 25,2013
3:00 p.m. — 4:30 p.m.

L 201

To conform to the open meeting act, the public may attend open sessions

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
The March 25, 2013 Student Learning Outcomes meeting was called to order at 3:12 p.m. by Dr. Fredy
Aviles, Chair.

2. OPENING COMMENTS FROM THE CHAIR

Dr. Fredy Aviles reported attending a meeting last Thursday for campus committee leadership. The
meeting highlighted the importance of accurate minutes, and Dr. Aviles advised members to look closely at
minutes to ensure the accuracy of what is recorded. Dr. Aviles will select Student Learning Outcomes
minutes to submit to the committee as an example of the type of minutes should be that used for evidence —
with emphasis on accreditation.

Dr. Aviles reported that a call will be made to fill current and upcoming vacancies on the Student Learning
Outcomes Committee.

3. OPEN COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
None.
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a. March 11,2013 Meeting
A motion was made and seconded to approve the minutes of the March 11, 2013 Student Learning
Qutcome meeting. Motion carried.

5. REPORTS
a. Updates from the Department of Institutional Effectiveness, Research & Planning — Aeron
Zentner

Mr. Aeron Zentner reported that 100% of SLOs have been identified. Out of 526 Action Plans, 524 are
complete, resulting in Action Plans at 98%. Four (4) PLOs are missing — two (2) of which are for
liberal arts degrees. Mr. Zentner has conducted an assessment to determine the courses taken most
frequently by those who earn these degrees, has emailed this to the relevant parties, and is waiting for a
response.

6. ACTION ITEMS
a. English Non-Transfer PLOs
A motion was made and seconded to approve the English Non-Transfer PLOs. Motion carried.

b. English Transfer PLOs
Dr. Aviles stated the English Transfer PLOs were approved previously and were erroneously added to
the agenda item. No action taken.

7. DISCUSSION ITEMS
a. Division Meeting Presentations - Aeron Zentner
Mr. Aeron Zentner discussed various approaches to address the problem of delinquent SLOs and
PLOs. He encouraged members to address faculty personally, encouraging them to meeting with he or
Dr. Aviles to resolve any questions or concerns and move forward. Mr. Zentner explained that since
we are now at 100%, sustainability is key.

Approved: April 8, 2013 Student Learning Outcomes Committee Meeting



Mr. Bill Vaughn suggested a portion of division meetings regularly be used for SLO work, rather than
orientation meetings where faculty is distracted; or a separate meeting that faculty would not attend.
Mr. Zentner reiterated the focus of Integrated Planning should be a conscience continuous exercise,
rather than efforts made in reaction to the Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior
Colleges (ACCIJC) requirements.

Mr. Zentner reported that he sent the AVC rubric to the Midwestern Association, and that both the east
and west coasts have integrated it into their systems.

b. SLO Handbook
Dr. Aviles distributed the rough draft of the Student Learning Opportunities handbook. The draft was
completed in fall 2012. Corrections were made to paragraph structure, spacing and page brakes and a
typo on #11 (‘continuous’). Dr. Aviles said the handbook will be used as part of training for SLO
committee members and faculty. He directed members to talk to speak to division representatives and
to report feedback and suggestions. Mr. Willard Howard noted the ACCJC will take notice. Ms. Nancy
Masters suggested adding Ms. Tina McDermott’s SLOs-to-PLOs map, and to incorporated the term
(focus) Integrated Planning.

Mr. Bill Vaughan suggested for Question #14 — to add the question What are PLOs and what is the
relation to SLOs?

Dr. Robert Harris suggested including language for Operational Outcomes (OOs). Dr. Aviles enlisted
Mr. Aeron Zentner and committee members to contribute their expertise regarding OOs. Mr. Zentner
added he will also provide language to include for Institutional Learning Outcomes (ILOs).

¢. SLO Revision Process
Dr. Aviles recently met with Ms. Linda Harmon, Academic Policies & Procedures (AP&P) Committee
Chair, and reported that the SLO Committee cannot speak to course objectives — only to SLOs and
PLOs.

Dr. Aviles presented Proposal #1: SLO & PLO Revision Process. He explained that the revision
process should be tied to AP&P, but that SLOs can be revised at any time and that it isn’t necessary to
submit them to AP&P first. The review of SLOs and PLOs should be made at a minimum of every four
(4) years, thus tying them to the course and program revision process. He explained that revisions can
be made at any time — every semester if necessary. Review of SLOs and PLOs may lead to their
revision (i.e. change). Dr. Aviles reiterated the importance of documentation in CurricUNET for
revising SLOs and PLOs. He noted the importance of having revisions in AP&P drive SLO and PLO
revisions. Substantial revisions of courses and programs in CurricUNET may lead to major SLO and
PLO revisions. For instance, when changes are made to the course content or course objectives of a
course, it may also be necessary to revise the SLOs as well. These revisions to SLOs (and PLOs)
would come to the SLO committee for a full review. It is possible that substantial course and program
revisions may not lead to major revisions of SLOs and PLOs, in which case they would not require a
full review by the SLO committee. Non-substantial course or program revisions on the other hand
would not alter course objectives or content, and hence should not result in major changes to SLOs or
PLO:s. Such changes would also not require a full review by the SLO committee.

Dr. Glenn Haller noted that the committee cannot advise to rewrite course objectives, but that the SLO
division representative can do so. Dr. Aviles mentioned that as a representative of the committee there
may be still be a conflict there.

Dr. Robert Harris noted that SLOs and PLOs should be reviewed at the time of any major revisions.
Division representatives can review minor revisions. Dr. Aviles clarified that division representatives
should be consulted for minor revision, and that major revisions should be reviewed by the committee.
This would entail adding one more checkbox to CurricUNET.

Dr. Haller advised that a section labeled “SLO Rep Consultation” be added to CurricUNET so that
SLO division representatives can be consulted prior to approving SLO and PLO revisions.

Approved: April 8, 2013 Student Learning Outcomes Committee Meeting



Discussion was made to incorporate a consultation between the appropriate SLO representative at the
time of the revision process. Dr. Aviles stated this need affirms the importance of a representative for
every division on the SLO committee. He stated that if a division representative is lacking from the
committee, the SLO and PLO revision process may be hindered.

SLO Committee Revision Process — Proposal #1:

SLOs/PLOs will be reviewed on the same cycle as required by AP&P (a minimum of every 3-5
years). Review of the SLOs/PLOs may require that they be revised. When a course is revised through
AP&P in CurricUNET, the SLO committee co-chair shall indicate by selecting the appropriate
checkbox whether SLO/PLO revision is necessary. The SLO Committee Faculty Co-chair and area
representatives shall review SLO and PLO revisions before bringing them to the SLO committee for
a more thorough review. In order for SLOs/PLOs to be revised, faculty must use the appropriate
SLO/PLO revision form available through the SLO committee website.

Any change considered a minor revision will be approved by the S1.O Committee Faculty Co-Chair
and forwarded to the Academic atfairs Technician for recording. The SLO Committee Co-chair will
also indicate approval in CurricUNET by selecting the appropriate checkbox. Notification of approval
will be sent to the faculty that submitted the revised SLOs/PLOs so that the relevant changes can be
made in WEAVE and assessment can continue.

Any change considered a major revision or one requiring clarification will be brought to the
committee for a full review. If such change requires a revision of the course itself. the facully member
submitting the revision will be notified that the course must be revised through AP&P so that those
changes can be incorporated into WEAVLE.

The SLO Committee defines minor and major revisions in the following way:

Minor Revision:
= A revision that involves a change in the wording of the SLO/PLO but not its basic content.
» A change in the assessment method or achievement target of the SLO/PLO.
* A change in the number of SLOs/PLOs that still assesses the same basic content
(e.g. 1 SLO is split into 2).
» Any other change in the SLO/PLO that docs not necessitate a change in the course
objectives.

Major Revision:

= Any change in basic content necessitated by review of poorly written SLOs/PPLOs.

= A change in the basic content of the SLO/PLO such that it no longer incorporates all course
objectives or reflects those objectives inaccurately.

= Any change that requires a revision of course objectives or the course itself.

A motion was made and seconded to change the agenda, to move Proposal#! from a Discussion item,
to an Action Item. Motion carried.

A motion and second was made to accept Proposal #1, with changes as follows, and to bring forward
to AP&P:

SLO Committee Revision Process — Proposal #1:

SLOs/PLOs will be reviewed on the same cycle as required by AP&P (a minimum of every four (4)
years). Review of the SLOs/PLOs may require revision. When a course is revised through

AP&P in CurricUNET, the SLO division representative shall indicate by selecting the
appropriate checkbox whether the consultation has taken place. The SLO Committee
Faculty Co-chair and area representatives shall review SLO and PLO revisions before
bringing them to the SLLO committee for a more thorough review. In order for
SLOs/PLOs to be revised, faculty must use the appropriate SLO/PLO revision form
available through the SL.O committee website.

Any change considered a minor revision will be approved by the SLO Committee FFaculty Co-Chair

and forwarded to the Academic Allairs technician for recording. The SLO Committee Co-chair or

SLO faculty representative will also indicate approval in CurricUNET by selecting the appropriale
Approved: April 8, 2013 Student Learning Ouicomes Commiliee Meeting



checkbox. Notification of approval will be sent to the faculty that submitted the revised SLOs/PLOs
in order for the relevant changes to be made in WEAVE and assessment can continue.

The SLO Committee detines minor and major revisions as fotlows:

Minor Revision:
= A revision that involves a change in the wording of the SLO/PLO but not its basic content.
= A change in the assessment method or achievement target of the SL.O/PLO.
= A change in the number of SLOs/PL.Os that still assesses the same basic content
(e.g. I SLO is split into 2).
= Any other change in the SLO/PLO that does not necessitate a change in the course
objectives.

Major Revision:
= Any change in basic content necessitated by review of poorly written SL.Os/PLOs.
= Any change required by a revision of course objectives or the course itself.

Motion carried.

d. Counseling PLOs
Item tabled.

8. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS
a. SLO-Related Events — FPD: Revising & Reviewing SLOs/PLOS Monday 3/25, 6-8 pm (SSV 151)

9. OTHER
a. Revised SLOs: Ed 140, PSY 101, PSY 230, PSY 232
b. Revised PLOs: Education-Instructional Aid
c¢. SLO Meeting dates for Spring 2013: April 8, April 22, May 13

10. ADJOURNMENT
The March 25, 2013 Student Learning Outcomes meeting was adjourned at 4:29 p.m. by Dr. Fredy Aviles,

Chair.
MEMBERS PRESENT
Dr. Fredy Aviles, Chair Dr. Robert Harris Dr. Tom O’Neil Aeron Zentner
Stacey Adams Dr. Glenn Haller Wendy Stout
Kim Covell Willard Howard William Vaughn

MEMBERS ABSENT GUESTS PRESENT/EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS

Leslie Baker Yvette Cruzalegui Scott Lee
Carolyn Burrell Dr. Bassam Salameh

NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY
Antelope Valley College prohibits discrimination and harassment based on sex, gender, race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, age,
disability, marital status, sexual orientation, cancer-related medical condition, or genetic predisposition. Upon request, we will consider
reasonable accommodation to permit individuals with protected disabilities to (1) complete the employment or admission process, (b) perform
essential job functions, (c) enjoy benefits and privileges of similarly-situated individuals without disabilities, and (d) participate in instruction,
programs, services, activities, or events.
Approved: April 8, 2013 Student Learning Oulcomes Commillee Meeling



General Information:
See examples posted in the PLO Sample File for additional guidance when completing your
program information.

Once completed, post the entire file in the WEAVE Document Repository for your program and submit a
signed hard copy of the PLO and Assessment page to the SLO Committee mailbox. When the SLO
Committee has reviewed the completed file and verified appropriate completion of each page, email
acknowledgement will be sent to the area dean. At this point, PLOs and assessments should be entered in
WEAVEonline under the appropriate program degree and/or certificate entity.

e contact Melanie Parker, SLO Committee Faculty Co-Chair, at mparker@avc.edu should you need assist:

PLOs and Assessment:
Use this page to document the PLOs and assessment strategies developed for your program. Once the
file is complete, submit a hard copy with the area dean’s signature to the SLO Committee mailbox.

See Sample PLO and Assessment page if you need additional guidance.

Program Assessment Cycle:
Document the expected assessment cycle for your program. See Assessment Cycle Samples #1 and 2
if you need additional guidance.

Curriculum Map:
List each course that is part of your program. Indicate which courses are required. Use I, D, and M
designations to indicate the level at which each PLO is addressed and assessed in each course. See

Curriculum Map Samples #1 and 2 if you need additional guidance.




1918

:leacaddy samwwod O1S

:aled

Jleaoaddy ueaq easy

"E# 01d 193W |)IM SIU3PNIS JO %0/ .Y} S1 138.B JUBWAABIYIR
ayy -sasinod wesSoid woly palds)jod aq |IM €4 O1S WoJy eyeq

‘suonejuasasd
|BQI3aA pue Sjudwn3ie SA1129))3 JSA)Sp 0] papaau
S))s SAIsensJad 9y3 pue sadUIIPNE JUDIIYIP JO SSaudleme
ue yioq dojaaap [jim sasinod wesdoud uj SJUsPNIS - €4 O1d

9‘g
veTT

"Z# O1d 192W |)Im S1U3PNIS JO %0/ 1.y} SI 198ie) Juawaaaiyde
3yl "sesinod weiSoid woij pa3dal|jod aq |IMm Z# O1S woly eyeq

-‘Apxajdwod pue Ausianip yloq 01 uonuane
1e213142 YUM ‘@Ipaw pue ‘sauuad ‘suojipel) ssoude sjelsajew
]en1xa) a1en|eAa pue ‘azAjeue 131diajul ‘peal ‘ssadde 03 Aujqe
3y 91eJ3SUOWAP |)IM S3SIN0D weadoad ul sJuapMs - z4 O1d

svtt

“T# O1d 139W |)IM SIUIPNIS JO %0/ 18Y) SI 1a81e) JuswWaAaIyde
3yl "sasinod weiSoid wol) paldaljod aq M T# OS Woly eyeq

"Yaseasal Jo
uoljdouny 3y) pue 21103844 JO 3]04 3Y) ‘3SINOISIP Jeuoissajoad jo
}oeduw ay) Suipueisiapun 1sai3 Aq Apunwitwiod Jjwapede ayy Ul
aleddied pue 13ajua |m sasinod weidoid u) syuapms - T# O1d

vt

S13D¥Vv1 INJWIAIIHOV pue SQOHLIIN LNIINSSISSV

S3INODLNO DNINYVIT INVYDOYUd

o1l

“JU3UISS355D JO 5[0A5 pasodoid O yI0130 Jsnud suipiboid

Iy ‘paj3ajdwod aq 3snw dow wmnajind o ‘woibosd fpuoidnaysul uo s1 syl fi
*3wo02Ino ayy

30 uopajdwod Jnyss3INS BUIWISIDP |jiMm Jey] 198.e) Juswaaaiyoe ayy Ajidads pue
3W02)N0 Ydea ainseawl 0] pasn (S)poyIswl JUILLSSISSE aY) 3qudsap Ajjeoyads

“AJURWILIOI 33 Jo Suiaq jjam JHLWOL0I3 3Y) 0) 23nqIU0I JeY) saniunjosddo Jaases Ayjuap) 9

*A33120S UIAPOW Ul AYSIBALP JO 3]0 BY)

e ‘SSIUIEME [RINYND ‘BIULID)|0] ‘Padsas YInoiy) yJomwes) pue diysuaziyd poos ajessuowaq g
p leany| A p

's3130j0uydd) Jo Alauiea pue ‘Adesa))| uollewIojul ‘S)biS FupjeW-LOISApP pue
Suyuueld ‘s)ipjs Suiualsy pue Bupjuiyl j1EONLD ‘UonEJUNWILIND UBLILM pue je1o Suisn swajgold 3ANoS Y

*SIRBLWAYIRIA PUE ‘S3IUBIIS jRINIEN ‘SUY ‘S2IUBIIS

|EJOIARYDE PUB |RII0S ‘SINUBINY BY) WOL) S32UBLIBdXD pue 38pajmouy Jo Yipeasq e ajesjsuowaq ‘g
‘Juswdojanap |euosiad

pue ‘uonEINPa JajsuRi) ‘SIS A1seq “JuawAodwa so paanbas s)vs Suluies) Suoayy Ajdde pue anjep -z
‘s5aualeme-}jas jo yuawdojaaap

33 01 3INgQLIUOD JeY) saauaLRdXa pue sauldidsip Jo A1aUBA B WOl S3AIDIdSIad 3s13AIp 3zZAjleUY T

sawonnQ Sujuies) jpuogmInsuy)

*XOq[IDW 32340l 015 3y} 03 wiiof siy3 fo Adod paubis b Juugns

‘uoddns jim awo21nQ Suiulea] wesdold
yaea (s)awoaino Juiusest jeuonniisu) 3yl Jaquinu Aq ‘aledipu|

(493suR1}
-UON) Vv ys!j8u3 10} sawonnQ Sujuiea wesdoid ysisug
HOFTI0D ALTTIVA AdOTAILNY

2

SINODLNO DNINYVITNVYUDOUd

£T0T 'T Aenuqad J3l40H e




papaaN papaan papaaN
S\ 9SIA9Y SY 9SIAaY Sy asSInay
papasN
€# 01d SS3sSY | €# 01d SS3sSY | €# O1d 10§id SY 95IA3Y
papaaN
T# 01d SS3SSY | Z# O11d $53sSy | Z# O1d S555V | Z# O1d 10)d Sy 951A3Y
T# O1d SS9SSV | T# O1d S535SV | T# O1d 5955V | T# O1d SS9ssy | T# O1d 10)id
107 3unds €702 Jled €107 3unds 2T0Z lled 2102 3unds T10Z Iied T1I0Z 3unds 010Z l1ed 010z 8unds

ysifsug :awep wesSoid

3PAD Judwssassy weaold




PROGRAM NAME

English AA (Transfer and Non-Transfer)

DIVISION Language Arts

DEPARTMENT English

DATE APPROVED - -

DEGREE

CERTIFICATE ]

REC;‘;':ED COURSE NAME :1=Introduced D =Developed M =Mastery

proGram | E¥AERO120 | piog | po2 | PLO3
ENGL102 _ [,D ,D ) [ i
O [eneL103 |10 1,D 1,0 g e
[0 |JeneL111 |0 1,0 1,D k. Dees
] [ENGL112 I,D 1,D 1,D g
[0 |ENGL 113 1,D 1,D 1,D B )
ENGL 221 D,M D,M D,M e e
ENGL222 [pM D,M D,M e e |
ENGL 225 D,M DM D,M CIUmeRR ey
ENGL227 [p,Mm DM D,M e
[0 |enGL230 Jo,m D,M D,M e
[J |ENGL231 D,M D,M D,M RN e
] |enGL235 D,M D,M D,M e |
O |enGL236  |D,m D,M D,M e i
[ |enGL240  |pMm D,M DM Sl 1
[0 [|eNGL242 D,M D,M D,M t
[0 |EnGL246  [D,m D,M D,M i EeNE
0 |encL2so  |o,m 1,D,M D,M i B e
[0 |[enGL253 oM 1,D,M D,M g O e
7  |ENGL 256 D,M 1,0,M D,M o
[0 JENGL 257 D,M ,0,M D,M ; e 9
] |ENGL2S9 DM ,D,M DM B Al !
] |EnGL26s DM D,M D,M LN el
[0 |ENGL 279 DM D,M e T
0 |ENGL 299 D,M D,M "Tikeed | memi

] il g

O e o 9 | L e
O T e - =
O { i i
= 2 i R
| |1 L |




General Information:
See examples posted in the PLO Sample File for additional guidance when completing your
program information.

Once completed, post the entire file in the WEAVE Document Repository for your program and submit a
signed hard copy of the PLO and Assessment page to the SLO Committee mailbox. When the SLO
Committee has reviewed the completed file and verified appropriate completion of each page, email
acknowledgement will be sent to the area dean. At this point, PLOs and assessments should be entered in
WEAVEonline under the appropriate program degree and/or certificate entity.

e contact Melanie Parker, SLO Committee Faculty Co-Chair, at mparker@_ avc.edu should you need assist:

Instructions:

PLOs and Assessment:
Use this page to document the PLOs and assessment strategies developed for your program. Once the
file is complete, submit a hard copy with the area dean’s signature to the SLO Committee mailbox.
See Sample PLO and Assessment page if you need additional guidance.

Program Assessment Cycle:
Document the expected assessment cycle for your program. See Assessment Cycle Samples #1 and 2
if you need additional guidance.

Curriculum Map:
List each course that is part of your program. Indicate which courses are required. Use [, D, and M
designations to indicate the level at which each PLO is addressed and assessed in each course. See
Curriculum Map Samples #1 and 2 if you need additional guidance.




:91eQ ‘leaosddy a23wiwo) O1S :91eg :leaosddy ueaq ealy
‘suoljeluasasd
‘€8 O7d 132W ||1m SIU3PNIS JO %0/ 1ey) sI 1a8ie) Juawaaalyoe |eqJaA pue sjuawnsie aA11I34)3 J13AI[3P 0} papasu 9°‘s
Y] -sas4nod wesdoad woly pa3da|jod aq ||IMm €4 O1S wodj ereqg SIS aaisenstad 3y} pue S3JUBIPNE JUBIBYIP JO SsauUateme |y ‘€ ‘7T
ue yroq dojaaap jim sasinod wesSoud ul SJU3IPMS - €4 O1d
*Anxa)dwod pue AJISIaAIp Yyloq 03 uocnuae
“Z# O1d 193W ||1m SIU3PMS JO %0/ 1.yl s 1981e) Juswanaiyoe {E2ID UM ‘eIpaw pue ‘SaJuad ‘suoipel) SSoJIe Ss|eLajew v
3yl ‘sasinod weidosd wouy paIR||0d aq |IM Z# O1S Wol) eleg |[enixa} 31en|eAa pue ‘azAjeue ‘1a1didlul ‘peau ‘ssadde 03 Aljge aved
3Y] 2IBJISUOWIP ||IM S3SIN0I Wesdoad ul Suapnis - 24 Od
"YoJeasal Jo
“T# O7d 193W [|Im SIUIPNIS JO %0/ 1ey} S 1931e) JuswaAlyde uolloung 3y pue 2110134 JO 3|04 Y] ‘3SIN0ISIP |rUOISSD)0Id JO L
3yl -sesinod wesdoud woly palda||o2 aq [im T# O7S Wo4j eleg Pedwi ayy Bulpuelsiapun 11y Ag Alunwwiod Jwapeae ayy ul ved
a1edidiped pue 423ud ||Im sasinod wesBoud ul syuapmis - T# O1d
SLIDYVY.L LNINIAIIHIOV pue SQOHLIN INIIANSSISSY S3N0J1LNO DNINYVIT NVYDO0Ud o

"JU3WSSasSD JO 9)2A7 pasodold D yID33D Jsnid swnibold

JIv "paiajdwos aq 3snw dow wniniend o ‘woibosd puonanaisut vo si sy} fi
*3u1021N0 3y}

30 uona|dWod [NYS53IINS UWIBILP ||IM 1BY) 1381R) JusWaA3IYIe L) Aj1oads pue
3Wo1N0 YOBd 34NSeaW 03 pasn (S}poyIaul JUBWISSISSE BY] BqUISAP Ajjedypadsg

‘Ayunuwiwod ay) Jo Suiaq jjam 51Wou0I3 3y} 0} 31NqUILE3 eyl santunoiddo Jsased Ayauap) ‘g
-A131205 Wapow Uy AJSISAIP 3O 3101 3y
pue ‘ssauaseme |e2MND ‘83ueIaj0} ‘Padsal yanosyl JJomweay pue diysuazd pood ajRNisuowaq S

‘saidojouyaay Jo AJauiea pue ‘Adeial) UORBWIOJU] ‘S||S SupjRw-uOISIIPP pue
Buiuueyd ‘syipis Buiualsy pue SupjuIyl 1E21113 UCIIENUNWILLIOD UINUM pue j210 Suisn swajqold A0S *p

“SIBLIBYILIL pUR ‘SADUBIDS |esnie)N ‘SUY ‘S9IuaRg

|BJ0IARYDY PUB 121208 ‘Saniuewny ayl wolj saduauadxa pue 39pamouy jo Yipealq e 3jensuowaq ‘g
“uawdojaaap jeuossad

pue ‘uoiEeINPa J3j5uel} ‘SIS JiSeq ‘JuawAojdwa Joy pasinbai sys Buiuses) Suojayy Aidde pue anjep -z
‘SS3UBIEME-|DS JO JuawWwdojaAp

ayl 03 ;nquILo3 Jey)] sasualadxa pue saulddsip Jo A13LBA B WOl SaAIads1ad assaap azAjeuy T

$3wo3nQ Sujuieay jruon MRSy}

*XOqIDW 30 015 2y} 03 wisof siyy Jo Adod paubis o ywgns

‘poddns [jIm 3wo1nQ Suiuleat weisSold
yoea {s)awo21nQ Bululea jeuonninsul ayl ‘Jaqunu Aq ‘a3edipu|

(49jsuea]) vy ysi|8u3 1oy sawioainQ Sujuiea weidoid ysijdu3

93 TI0D AATTVA AJOTALNYV
Y

S3IN0JLNO DSNINYVYIT NVHO0Ud

€10T ‘T Arenuga4 JayoH e




papaan papaaN papasN
SY 3SIAlY SY 9SIn9Y SY 9SIA3Y
papaaN
€# O1d SS9SSY | €# O1d SS9ssv | €# O1d 10)id SY 35IA3Y
papaaN
T# O1d SSISSY | Z# O1d SSISSY | Z# O1d SSassv | Z# O1d 10]id SY 3s1A9y
T# Od SS3SSV | T# O1d SS9SSY | T# O1d SS95SV | T# O1d SS@ssv | T# O1d 10)id )
$T0Z Sunds £T0Z lled €102 Sunds Z210Z lNed 210z Bupds TT0Z lied T10Z 3unds oToZ lied 0T0Z 3unds
Usijgu3  :awep wesdoid

3PA) Juswssassy weidoid




PROGRAM NAME

English AA (Transfer and Non-Transfer)

ENGL 299

DIVISION Language Arts
DEPARTMENT English
DATE APPROVED B Eoiy
DEGREE o]
CERTIFICATE O
REQUIRED |\ jrsE NAME :1=Introduced D =Developed M = Mastery
FOR
proGRAM | EXAERO120) [ 51 59 PLO 2
ENGL 102
1 |enGL 103
O ENGL 111
] |enGL112
0 [ENGL113
ENGL 221
ENGL 222
ENGL 225
ENGL 227
O ENGL 230
] ENGL 231
] ENGL 235
O ENGL 236
] |ENGL 240
[C]  JENGL 242
(] |ENGL246
W ENGL 250
O ENGL 253
O ENGL 256
] ENGL 257
] ENGL 255
O ENGL 265
1 |eEnGL279
L
L
O
O
O
L]
L
C
L]
Ll




Introduction

The Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior Colleges (ACCJC) requires
associate degree granting institutions to meet four standards that ensure that the public
receives a valuable education. In other words, the standards ensure that “the education
earned at the institutions is of value to the student who earned it; and employers, trade or
profession-related licensing agencies, and other colleges and universities can accept a
student’s credential as legitimate.” (ACCJC.org website). The four standards are
designed to foster discussion about the institutions effectiveness and ways to enhance it.
The four standards are as follows:

The institution provides the means for students to learn, assess how well leamning is
occurring, and strives to improve that leaming through ongoing, systematic, and
integrated planning (Standard I).

Instructional programs, student support services, and library and learning support services
facilitate the achievement of the institution’s stated student learning outcomes (Standard
II).

Human, physical, technology, and financial resources enable these programs and services
to function and improve (Standard III).

Ethical and effective leadership throughout the organization guides the accomplishment
of the mission and supports institutional effectiveness and improvement (Standard IV).
The guidance provided in this document is specifically designed to help the institution
meet Standard II as it pertains to Student Learning Outcomes (SLOs). For guidance on
how to meet the other three standards, please refer to the ACCJC website.

1) What are Student Learning Outcomes or SLOs and how do they differ from
course objectives?

According to the ACCJC, Student Learning Outcomes are the “knowledge, skills,
abilities, and attitudes that a student has attained at the end (or as a result) of his or her
engagement in a particular set of collegiate experiences” (ACCJC Standards Adopted
2002, Standards Glossary, p.6). In other words they are the “specific observable or
measurable results that are expected subsequent to a learning experience.” The SLO
Glossary produced by ASCCC in 2010 further clarifies by stating that “SLO s describe a
student’s ability to synthesize many discreet skills using higher level thinking skills and
to produce something that asks them to apply what they’ve learned. SLO s usually
encompass gathering together of smaller discrete objectives through analysis, evaluation
and synthesis into more sophisticated skills and abilities (ASCCC, 2010, p. 13).”

SLOs differ from course objectives in that the latter are specific teaching objectives that
drive course content and activities (ASCC.org). Objectives are small steps that lead
toward a goal, for instance the discrete course content that faculty cover within a
discipline. Objectives are usually more numerous and create a framework for the
overarching student learning outcomes which address synthesizing, evaluating and
analyzing many of the objectives (ASCCC, 2010, p. 10).

2) Why should I participate in this?

The Academic Senate views outcomes assessment as a productive activity that can
improve teaching practices and thus enhance student learning. For this reason, effective



assessment practices are important not only to meet accreditation demands but also to
benefit the college, the faculty, and the students.

According to the “Guiding Principles of SLO Assessment,” Principle Eleven: “Faculty
should engage in SLO development and assessment not because it is a requirement for
accreditation but rather because it is good professional practice that can benefit programs
and students (page 25).”

Faculty’s chief responsibility is to provide students with an effective and rewarding
learning experience. The responsibility involves participation in development of
curriculum at the course, program and college level, and not just the responsibility for
one’s own classes. Furthermore, “decisions regarding curriculum development should be
based on collegial and authentic analysis of data...and for this reason SLO assessment
can provide informative and beneficial input for making curricular evaluation and
discussion at all levels more valuable and purposeful (Guiding Principles of SLO
Assessment, 2010, page 25).

The Guiding Principles of SLO Assessment, 2010, also states that “Outcomes and their
assessments therefore must remain under the purview of those responsible for teaching
the courses and those who are most qualified to make decisions regarding curricular
practices. Faculty should have control of assessment processes and take the lead in
analysis and use of the data. Collection of data should be led by the faculty members in
the courses they teach. In all aspects of SLO development and assessment, faculty should
assume primary responsibility (26).”In other words, because faculty have the necessary
expertise, curricular decisions need to remain under their control. For this reason faculty
need to be the ones that engage in assessment of student learning outcomes and the
curricular decisions that follow.

“When designed and implemented appropriately, SLO assessment can provide significant
benefits as a tool for evaluating and revising curriculum and for improving student
learning, and these benefits should be the primary reason for faculty to participate in
assessment work (Guiding Principles of SLO Assessment, 2010, page 26).”

“If faculty do not accept these responsibilities and fail to see SLO assessment as a
beneficial professional practice, both faculty and students may suffer. If assessment
becomes a task done only to satisfy the ACCIC, faculty will be less likely to engage in
authentic discussions of valid data, and indeed the data collected itself may well be less
informative. Curricular development and decision making will be less effective, thereby
depriving students of the maximum educational experience. In addition, faculty who do
not engage in assessment activities may find that decisions regarding curriculum are
made for them, either by smaller

groups of individuals who have chosen to become involved or, worse yet, by non-faculty
who have taken on the responsibilities rightly due to the instructional experts (Guiding
Principles of SLO Assessment, 2010, page 26).”



3) But we already assign grades, so why do we have to do this other thing?

According to the Guiding Principles of SLO Assessment. Principle 8, Principle Eight:
SLO Assessment processes and grading are different but mutually compatible

activities and should complement rather than conflict with each other (page 21).

Grades and student learning outcomes are not the same thing because they have different
approaches and have different purposes. Grading usually involves assigning a letter to
some assignment or class the student participated in. The grade tells you very little or
nothing about what skills the student can perform. Grades also tell you nothing about
how the student can improve.

According to the publication “Grades vs. SLOs” by Joan Sholars (2009), “It is very
difficult to trace back the learning of specific skills from a general grade. For example, if
a student earns a “B” in the course, it is not possible to determine which skills or topics
within the course were grasped well by the student simply by looking at the grade the
student earned. Different faculty members teaching the same course could vary in the
way they measure the combination of the different skills to produce the grade. For
instance, Professor A might count the research paper for that course as 20% of the
student’s overall grade, while Professor B might count the research paper for that course
as 15% of the student’s overall grade. If that same research paper was used to assess an
SLO, the faculty would score the skills that the faculty determined important on a
faculty-developed rubric. The faculty would have been normed on the rubric.
Consequently, a student could earn an “A” in the course, but have scored only a 3 out of
4 on a faculty-developed rubric. (Mt. San Antonio College SLO Coordinator December
2009 Whitepaper).”

It is not just faculty that should be aware of the skills attained by a student after an
assignment, but also the student. Students should be assigned a grade on an assignment
and also a score that pertains to the SLO. If the student is familiar with the rating scale
on the rubric, and what skills each score represents for a particular SLO, the student
would be aware of what skills he or she has attained and which have not yet been
mastered. Therefore, “formative SLO assessment involves evaluating student
performance with the aim of providing feedback that will enhance student learning
through improved instruction. Formative assessment helps the student and the instructor
to ascertain what has been learned and what still needs to be learned and thereby can
improve both teaching and learning.” (Guiding Principles of SLO Assessment, 2010,
page 26).”

Thus, student learning outcomes are more useful for helping students understand how to
improve their performance in a class and in future classes. Data from SLO assessment
also provides feedback to faculty about how to improve instructional practices in a
current class and in subsequent classes.

Grading and outcomes assessment need not conflict with each as both serve necessary
functions. “Faculty who employ only grades or only outcomes assessment may be
depriving their students of important feedback. For example, a composition instructor
who reads a student essay and simply assigns a letter grade or score, or even one who
offers brief, general written comments to the student, has done little to improve the
student’s writing. More productive comments would target specific expectations or



outcomes for the paper and explain to the student where and how those expectations have
or have not been satisfied. Through such feedback students can advance their skills and
enhance their understanding of the course material. Thus, grading and outcomes
assessment both serve important though separate roles and, rather than conflicting, should
work in concert to provide the different levels of input necessary for complete and
effective student evaluation.”

4) Okay so I have to do this. How do I do I begin?

According to the SLO Glossary produced by ASCCC in 2010, SLO s describe a student’s
ability to synthesize many discreet skills using higher level thinking skills and to produce
something that asks them to apply what they’ve learned. SLO s usually encompass
gathering together of smaller discrete objectives through analysis, evaluation and
synthesis into more sophisticated skills and abilities. (ASCCC, 2010, p. 13). An SLO
refers to an overarching outcome for a course, program, degree or certificate, or student
services area (such as the library).,

Therefore, you should begin by examining at the specific course objectives listed in the
Course Outline of Record (COR) for the particular course. You should then try combine
2 or 3 or more of them into one logical cohesive outcome that can be assessed.

For example, at AVC PSY 101 course has the following course objectives:

Explain the historical context of the field of psychology.

Identify, describe, and compare different research methodologies used in the scientific
study of psychology.

Recognize, inspect, question, and evaluate various theories and concepts that presently
influence the field of psychology

Examine and analyze various topics and concepts in psychology.

Assemble and critically analyze recent information on topics in General Psychology
through the use of current literature and scientific journals.

Assess the complexity and diversity of behavior including the impact of culture on
human behavior.

Inspect and describe the interaction of nature (genes) and nurture (culture) on human
behavior.

Recognize and appraise scientific journals in the field of psychology.

Identify and demonstrate APA writing style.

Objectives 5, 8, and 9 could be combined and rewritten as: Students will be able to
recognize scientific journals in the field of psychology, critically evaluate their content,
and synthesize the information into APA format.

The other objectivess can be combined similarly to yield other student learning outcomes.

Bloom’s taxonomy is a well-known description of levels of educational objectives. It
may be useful to consider this taxonomy when defining you SLOs.



5) Ok. I have written SLOs for my courses, now what do I do with them?

SLOs are specific measurable outcomes that are expected subsequent to a learning
experience. Therefore, an assessment tool must be found or developed that can yield
data that determines whether that outcome has taken place. In other words, the
assessment tool should be able to tell you whether students can really do what the SLO
states. According to the Guiding Principles for SLO Assessment, principle one:

“Faculty have the primary responsibility for developing assessment tools and determining
the uses of data that are collected, and therefore faculty engagement and active
involvement in SLO assessment is essential (page #9).”

As mentioned previously, only faculty have the necessary expertise, training,
background, and experience necessary to develop effective methods of SLO assessment
for their courses and programs. According to the Guiding Principles for SLO Assessment,
principle one:

“This same principle applies not only to classroom instruction, but also to student support
services, library services, and all other areas of a student’s academic experience (page
9).”

6) But I don’t know much about assessment. What are the different types of
assessments that I can use?

In “The Concept of Formative Assessment” (2002), Carol Boston offers the following
explanation and definition of the concept of assessment:

Black and William (1998b) define assessment broadly to include all activities that
teachers and students undertake to get information that can be used diagnostically to alter
teaching and learning (Guiding Principles of SLO assessment, page 8).

There are many different assessments: The following, though by no means exhaustive, is
a list of some of the most common ones:

Portfolios: a compilation of an individual’s work over time. Faculty decide what and how
much evidence will be presented in the portfolio to allow assessment of program goals.
Multiple choice questions

Essays

Standardized tests

Licensure exams

Projects

Quizzes

Short answer questions

Research papers

Lab assignment

Performance

Recital

Simulation

Interview



Survey

According to the Guiding Principles for SLO Assessment: If the term “assessment” refers
to the process of collecting data, then “assessment results” are the data or evidence
produced by this process. Such data need not always be quantifiable or measurable in
numerical terms. Assessment results may take various forms, including not only
quantitative data such as numerical or statistical scores but also qualitative evidence such
as portfolios, narratives, performances, or other data that may be more dependent on
observation than computation. Any information produced by assessment processes that
can be used for analysis and improvement of student achievement and learning would fall
under the category of assessment results (page 8).”

7) How do I know I have good assessment tool for my SLOs?

This question is best answered by the Guiding Principles of SLO Assessment (page 16),
Principle Five: SLO assessment should be as authentic as possible and should be
minimally intrusive to the educational experience of students and the instructional
planning and performance of faculty.

Good assessment needs to simulate real world experiences and involve the application of
critical thinking to tasks that approximate real world conditions like the workplace and
other situations outside the classroom (Grant Wiggins, 1990). Appropriate SLO
assessment should not be simply a reproduction of information without context to anchor
it. Authentic assessment is meaningful and involves application of knowledge and skills,
not just simply memorization of information. The ACCJC*s 2012 SLO Rubric notes the
importance of authentic assessment as an aspect of SLO proficiency: “Student learning
outcomes and authentic assessment are in place for courses, programs, and degrees” (p.
5).

Faculty also need to consider providing assessments at certain intervals of a course rather
than just at the end. Such assessments are more useful because they can track student
progress and provide more useful feedback to improve student learning.

In other words, ongoing authentic assessment can improve the input that faculty provide
to students as an aspect of instruction throughout their classes. As Arthur Chickering and
Zelda Gamson’s (1987) “Seven Principles for Good Practice in Undergraduate
Education” states, “In classes, students need frequent opportunities to perform and
receive suggestions for improvement” (Appendix C, para. 15).

Assessments should also be integrated into courses so they non-obtrusive and as least
disruptive as possible. “Other, more formal assessment practices also might be developed
as a part of the standard instructional program for a course. Assessment data can be
collected from work students do as required course activities, projects, or assignments,
requiring minimal additional course preparation or student performance documentation
Guiding Principles of SLO Assessment, Principle 5, page 16).” Faculty can plan for such
standards assessments in advance by incorporating them into their classes as part of the



normal expectations for students in the course. This insures that SLO assessment will be
as efficient and practical as possible

Furthermore, according to the Guiding Principles of SLO Assessment, Principle Six, page
18: Rather than relying on one assessment method for all situations, effective assessment
may benefit from a variety of methods, even within a single course, that can respond to
different learning outcomes, teaching styles, and student learning needs.

8) Where do we collect the data?

For a particular set of SLOs developed for a particular course, data should be collected
from all sections of that course. This is would be ideal, however, it is also acceptable to
randomly sample from certain sections if many are available.

At Antelope Valley College, each area or discipline has an assessment facilitator who
collects SLO data from the various individuals who teach the course. Usually those
teaching the course record the number of students that took the course and the number of
students that met the assessment criteria (i.e. passed). This data is reported in WEAVE,
an online course data management system that tracks SLO data and related matters.
Assessment criteria must be established for each SLO prior to collecting data.
Assessment criteria refers to the percentage or ratio of questions answered correctly. For
example, a multiple-choice test may require that 75% of the questions be answered
correctly for the SLO to be met. Therefore the assessment criteria would be 75%.
Assessment criteria can also be set for more complicated assignments like papers,
projects, etc. by following a rubric.

An achievement target must also be set for each SLO before data is collected. The
achievement target refers to the overall percentage of students that successfully meet the
assessment criteria for the SLO. For example, a particular course might require that 80%
of the students be successful when assessed for a particular SLO. Thus, for this particular
SLO, 80% would be the achievement target.

9) What do we do with the data once it is collected?

Faculty need to take part in a discussion of the SLO results for their courses. All faculty
who teach a particular course need to discuss the SLO results in order to decided whether
they need to modify the SLO, the assessment tool, the assessment criteria, or the
achievement target. More importantly, faculty need to decide what the results mean for
that particular course in order to modify it or improve it. AVC has developed an action
plan form that should be filled out after such a discussion. It is the job of the assessment
facilitator to enter this information into WEAVE (i.e., AVC’s online course data
management system).

According to the Guiding Principles of SLO Assessment, principle one, page 9: Faculty
are in direct contact with students, have the greatest knowledge and deepest
understanding of the students’ needs and abilities, and have the responsibility for
developing and delivering the curriculum and course content, and therefore faculty can
better understand the context of the data. “By accepting and embracing their
responsibility for SLO design and assessment, faculty will be in the best position to



examine assessment data, ask questions about what the data suggest, and make
appropriate changes to classroom and institutional practices in order to improve student
learning (Guiding Principles of SLO Assessment, Principle one, page 9).”

10) Who should be involved in this process?

According to the Guiding principles of SLO Assessment, Principle Two (page 10):
Outcomes assessment is a process that should involve all appropriate participants at each
level of the college, not just select groups or individuals. SLO assessment must involve
full-time faculty, part-time faculty, staff, administrators, and anyone else directly or
indirectly serving students, Faculty need to take primary responsibility for developing
SLOs, the assessments, analyzing data, coordinating discussions. Part-time faculty need
to be involved as well as they are a majority of the faculty at most colleges. Faculty
should be the ones making curricular decisions, especially those concerning how it can be
changed and improved by using SLO data. Staff also need to be involved. Staff need to
be involved in preserving data, maintaining and recording it, as well developing software
tools and systems. Staff are thus needed to support the entire SLo assessment process.
Discussion should also be held at the college level by faculty under the leadership the
academic senate. Instructional and student support service faculty should also be
involved. According to the Guiding Principles of SLO Assessment, principle two: “A
comprehensive system of support services exists, and is characterized by a high degree of
integration among academic and student support services”. Instructional and student
support services faculty should not work in isolation from each other, but rather should
collaborate and share information at all levels in order to more fully inform and
strengthen the delivery of all aspects of a student’s educational experience. (page 117).
There must also be assistance from college researchers to aid in the design and
implementation of SLO instruments as well as evaluating their validity and applicability.
Administrators also play an important role in the SLO process. Administrators need to
support and facilitate the process. They need to make available sufficient staffing,
technology, resources, compensation and other needs. Not only this, administrators must
also must also support the SLO process through organization, scheduling, facilitating,
coordinating, and encouraging, and approval of other necessary efforts to make the
process more effective. According to the Guiding Principles of SLO Assessment,
principle two: “If the entire college is involved in assessment efforts, with each area or
constituent group fulfilling its appropriate role while understanding and respecting the
faculty’s primacy in SLO processes, all areas will be able to work cooperatively toward
the common goal of serving students in the most effective ways possible (page 117?).”

11) Ok. SLOs have been defined, assessment tools have been developed, data and
action plans have been collected. Am I done?

No. The process is supposed to be ongoing and lead to “continues quality
improvement” of the courses, programs and services offered by the college. According
to principle one of the Guiding Principles of SLO Assessment, page 9: “The purposes of
student learning outcomes include assessing student achievement, evaluating the strength
of courses and programs, and identifying instances in which instruction and student



learning can be improved.” Furthermore, According to the Guiding Principles of SLO
Assessment, “Principle Three (page 10): SLOs and SLO assessment should be connected
to the overall culture of the college through the college vision or values statement,
program review processes, and college curriculum, planning, and budgeting processes.”

SLO assessment is not an end to itself but a vehicle for program and educational
improvement. It needs to be an ongoing activity which uses current data to inform
instructional practices. It should not a periodic exercise that uses outdated assessments
and data to inform current practices and decisions. The Academic Senate’s SLO
Terminology Glossary (ASCCC, 2010, p. 4) defines “closing the loop,” as “the use of
assessment results to improve student learning through collegial dialogue informed by the
results of student service or instructional learning outcome assessment, It is part of a
continuous cycle of collecting assessment results, evaluating them, and using the
evaluations to identify actions that will improve student learning, implementing those
actions, and then cycling back to collecting assessment results, etc.”

This requires a commitment by all people across all levels of the college. Faculty are
more likely to believe in the process and devote their effort if they feel it will lead to
budgetary decisions that will enhance students’ educational experience. The college
needs to make budget decisions that will support the projects and innovation that will
lead to curriculum improvement. ACCJC emphasizes the importance of using assessment
data as a basis for decision making throughout the college: “Results of assessment are

being used for improvement and further alignment of institution-wide practices (p. 5).”
Colleges must therefore integrate SLO assessment into its program review. In other
words, data from SLO assessment needs to inform the decision making reflected in
program review. Programs need to be analyzed based on concrete information, thus
making the program review process more data driven. This allows SLO assessment to
connect logically and meaningfully to both short-term and long-term college planning.
SLO data can inform decisions for improvement of programs, the setting of goals and
implementation of strategies, as well as allocation of resources to address these needs.
Programs can use concrete data to support their budgetary requests thereby making
budget discussions more meaningful and better informed. The decision making process
will tie resource allocation directly to the SLO process.

“Perhaps the highest level at which SLO s and SLO assessment can be incorporated into
the culture of a college is by connecting general education outcomes directly to the
college vision, values, or mission (Guiding principles of SLO Assessment, page 10).
Colleges might want to revise their mission statement, if necessary, to make an obvious
connection with its institutional learning outcomes. Institutional learning outcomes
should also have an explicit connection with the general education outcomes.

12) Do SLOs remain the same once established or can we change them?

SLOs can be revised as needed. According to the Guiding Principles of SLO Assessment,
Principle 3, page 10: “The process and the SLO s themselves must remain open to
revision and adjustment. Student needs and curricular practices change, and colleges
must continuously reflect on their practices and expectations in order to serve students as
fully as possible. The job of SLO development and assessment is never finished, and



SLO s should not be seen as fixed or unchangeable. For SLO data to be effective in
informing decision making at all levels of the college, the SLO assessment process
should be revised as necessary to reflect changes in the college’s curriculum, needs, and
culture.”

13) Okay, we are continuously assessing student learning outcomes, revising them as
needed, and using them to inform program review. Now are we done?

No. Program learning outcomes, general education outcomes, and institutional outcomes
must also be developed. Program learning outcomes must be developed for any sequence
of courses that leads to a certificate or degree. The college catalog for Antelope Valley
College lists the specific programs and their objectives. Objectives at this level can be
used to develop program learning outcomes.

According to the Guiding Principles of SLO assessment, Principle Four, page 15:

“SLO s should be clearly mapped and aligned throughout a course sequence and among
various levels (course, program, institution) to achieve the most efficient and effective
assessment.” The mapping of these outcomes needs to be thoughtful and involve dialogue
among all necessary parties. This includes not only faculty, but also staff and
administration.

“When dealing with outcomes and assessment, it is important to determine that course
outcomes align or match up with program outcomes; that institutional outcomes align
with the college mission and vision” (ASCCC, 2010 p.1). Doing this makes the
assessment process more practical and efficient.

“For example, if program outcomes are designed and mapped to reflect direct
connections to the SLO s of the courses that comprise the program, then assessment of
the program outcomes may be conducted using data provided through the process of
course SLO assessment (Guiding principles of SLO Assessment, principle 4, page 15).
This means that means that SLO assessments, if appropriately designed and assessed, can
double as program learning outcomes. Furthermore, program learning outcomes
assessment need not incorporate data from every course that comprises the program.
Certain programs that have mastery courses, where students master a skill that was
introduced in previous courses, might choose to focus assessment at the courses where
mastery occurs.

Assessment of general education and institutional outcomes requires a broader dialogue.
The SLO Terminology Glossary (ASCCC, 2010, p.9), states that institutional learning
reflect “the knowledge, skills, and abilities a student is expected to leave an institution
with as a result of a student’s total experience.” Thus, they combine expertise found in
several areas or a combination of areas and not a single discipline. Institutional learning
outcomes include those related to institutional effectiveness (degrees, transfers,
productivity) as well as learning outcomes.

“Successful attainment of general education and institutional outcomes depends on the
overall educational experience that is founded on the course and program level. If
students do not achieve the expected outcomes at the course and program level, then they
are also unlikely to attain the college-level outcomes. For this reason, colleges should
work to establish explicit alignment between program outcomes and those at the general
education and institutional level. If students are successful in achieving course and



program level outcomes, and if those outcomes provide direct and clear connection to the
general education outcomes, then assessment will once again be simplified and the
overall educational experience of students will have greater coherence and will therefore
be enhanced (Guiding Principles of SLO Assessment, principle 4, page 16).

14) Can results of SLO, PLO assessment be used against me?

No. According to the “Guiding Principles of SLO Assessment”: “SLO assessment of
student learning outcomes is a process that is separate from faculty evaluation,”
(Principle Ten, page 24).

ACCJC Standard III.A.1.c “Faculty and others directly responsible for student progress
toward achieving stated student learning outcomes have, as a component of their
evaluation, effectiveness in producing those learning outcomes.” Though some believe
this means that SLO assessment data can be used to evaluate faculty, the Academic
Senate strongly disagrees. The 2004 paper entitled “The 2002 Accreditation Standards:
Implementation” justifies strongly warns that:

“[Ulsing SLO s as a basis for faculty evaluations (III.A.1.c) demonstrates an egregious
disregard for local bargaining authority and interjects a threatening tone into what the
ACCIJC claims is a collegial peer process. Moreover, III.A.1.c is particularly coercive to
non-tenured and adjunct faculty; and is viewed by the Senate as nothing less than an
attack on our profession (p. 12).”

A 2007 Senate Rostrum article titled “Accreditation and Faculty Evaluations?” stated:
“Placing student learning outcomes data within a faculty member’s evaluation would
create a downward pressure on the rigor of the outcomes and a strong motivation to
create assessments that validate or justify the content, pedagogy, and assignments”
(Alancraig & Fulks, p. 2). Thus SLO assessment results would not be a true indicator of
whether learning has taken place or whether the results should be used to improve the
courses, programs, or services the college offers.

The Rostrum article “Accreditation and Faculty Evaluations?” and the “Guiding Principle
of SLO Assessment” make it clear that ACCJC Standard III.A.1.c. should mean that
faculty “evaluation involves the faculty member’s participation in assessment activities,
not the results of assessment data used to judge some faculty as less fit.”



SLO Committee Revision Process

Proposal 1:

SLOs/PLOs will be reviewed on the same cycle as required by AP&P (a minimum of
every 3-5 years). Review of the SLOs/PLOs may require that they be revised. When a
course is revised through AP&P in Curricunet, the SLO committee co-chair shall indicate
by selecting the appropriate checkbox whether SLO/PLO revision is necessary. The SLO
Committee Faculty Co-chair and area representatives shall review SLO and PLO
revisions before bringing them to the SLO committee for a more thorough review. In
order for SLOs/PLOs to be revised, faculty must use the appropriate SLO/PLO revision
form available through the SLO committee website.

Any change considered a minor revision will be approved by the SLO Committee Faculty
Co-Chair and forwarded to the Academic affairs Technician for recording. The SLO
Committee Co-chair will also indicate approval in Curricunet by selecting the appropriate
checkbox. Notification of approval will be sent to the faculty that submitted the revised
SLOs/PLOs so that the relevant changes can be made in WEAVE and assessment can
continue.

Any change considered a major revision or one requiring clarification will be brought to
the committee for a full review. If such change requires a revision of the course itself, the
faculty member submitting the revision will be notified that the course must be revised
through AP&P so that those changes can be incorporated into WEAVE,

The SLO Committee defines minor and major revisions in the following way:

Minor Revision:

e A revision that involves a change in the wording of the SLO/PLO but not its basic
content.

e A change in the assessment method or achievement target of the SLO/PLO.

e A change in the number of SLOs/PLOs that still assesses the same basic content
(e.g. 1 SLO is split into 2).

e Any other change in the SLO/PLO that does not necessitate a change in the course
objectives.

Major Revision:
e Any change in basic content necessitated by review of poorly written SLOs/PLOs.
* A change in the basic content of the SLO/PLO such that it no longer incorporates
all course objectives or reflects those objectives inaccurately.
e Any change that requires a revision of course objectives or the course itself.



SLO Committee Revision Process

Proposal 2:

SLOs/PLOs will be reviewed on the same cycle as required by AP&P (a minimum of
every 3-5 years). Review of the SLOs/PLOs may require that they be revised. SLOs will
be listed immediately after the course objectives in the course outline of record COR.
When a course is revised through AP&P in Curricunet, the SLO committee co-chair will
have a checkbox to indicate if SLO/PLO revision is necessary. The SLO Committee
Faculty Co-chair and area representatives shall review SLO and PLO revisions before
bringing them to the SLO committee for a more thorough review.

Any change considered a minor revision will be approved by the faculty co-chair and
forwarded to the Academic Affairs Technician for recording. The SLO co-chair will also
indicate approval in Curricunet by selecting the appropriate checkbox. Notification of
approval will be sent to the faculty that submitted the revised SLOs/PLOs so that the
relevant changes can be made in WEAVE and assessment can continue.

Any change considered a major revision or one requiring clarification will be brought to
the committee for a full review. If such change requires a revision of the course itself, the
faculty member submitting the revision will be notified that the course must be revised
through AP&P so that those changes can be incorporated into WEAVE.

The SLO Committee defines minor and major revisions in the following way:

Minor Revision:

e A revision that involves a change in the wording of the SLO/PLO but not its basic
content.

e A change in the assessment method or achievement target of the SLO/PLO.

e A change in the number of SLOs/PLOs that still assesses the same basic content
(e.g. 1 SLO is split into 2).

e Any other change in the SLO/PLO that does not necessitate a change in the course
objectives.

Major Revision:
* Any change in basic content necessitated by review of poorly written SLOs/PLOs.
* A change in the basic content of the SLO/PLO such that it no longer incorporates
all course objectives or reflects those objectives inaccurately.
e Any change that requires a revision of course objectives or the course itself.



Response from Melissa Jauregui concerning Proposal 2:

Please note, in order for the SLO's to appear after the objectives on
the COR as stated below, that data would need to be entered into
CurricUNET since the COR is generated from CurricUNET. We do not
have a way to add the SLOs on the COR if they are not entered into
CurricUNET.

Once the data is entered, and if edits are needed as described below,
those revisions could be done directly in CurricUNET and the SLO
Committee could then have a paperless approval process. If the
intention of AP&P and the SLO committee is to have this information
entered into CurricUNET so it appears on the COR, I believe this would
need to be approved or supported by the Academic Senate since in the
past this was a point of contention.

Please advise.
Sincerely,
Melissa Jauregui

Academic Affairs Technician
P: 661-722-6317



